From: "gaiaguys" <gaiaguys@nor.com.au>

Date: January 30, 2005 9:46:00 PM PST

To: "Michael" <michael@theyfly.com>, <SKEPTICMAG @aol.com>, "JREF"
<challenge @randi.org>, <derek@iigwest.com>, "Vaughn Rees"

<Vaughn@cfiwest.org>, "James Underdown" <jim@cfiwest.org>
Subject: Re: Amazing story

Granted, its amazing, but this guy has a special gift.

Check THIS out! www.gaiaguys.net/pa2000.pdf Science PROVES that almost
everybody can predict the future!

You might refer people to this paper, when they tell you nobody can know
what's going to happen.

And I think that if the Skeptiks had been at all serious, they would be
prepared to answer my email. www.gaiaguys.net/skeptiks.email5.3.04.htm They
can't handle the Disclosure Project, it seems.

But this is science, not their religion.
Cheers!

----- Original Message -----

From: "Michael" <michael@theyfly.com>

To: <SKEPTICMAG @aol.com>; "JREF" <challenge@randi.org>;

<derek @iigwest.com>;

"Vaughn Rees" <Vaughn@cfiwest.org>; "James Underdown" <jim@cfiwest.org>
Sent: Sunday, January 30, 2005 6:50 AM

Subject: Amazing story

Here's an amazing story, another one that should have the Almost
Amazing Randi writing a very big check:

http://rense.com/general62/see.htm
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